

2023-24 Executive Board

Co-President: Liz Monahan
Co-President: Brynn Moore
Vice President: Bre Thornbloom
Treasurer: Chelsea Woodford
Secretary: Rachel Feigel
Member: Genna Eckstein
Member: Ashley Risch
Member: Jenn Straube

Member: Paula Emanuel

A Superintendent: Keli Freedlund
D RMS Principal: Julie Cropp
M RMS VP: Matt Kaufman
KN Principal: Amber Miller
SC Principal: Shane Caiola
N I W Principal: Chad Etnyre

R RMS: Stacey Thompson
E KN: Connie Hoff
SC: Sarah Swanson
LW: Renee Cassioppi/Emily McDonald



General Meeting Minutes

9/20/2023 Ledgewood

A. Meeting begins @ 6:30pm

- a. People in attendance include: PTO exec board minus Jessica, Ashlee Sarver, Sarah Swanson, Brittany Lamere, Emily McDonald, Amber Miller, Stacey Thompson, Chad Etnyre, Waylin Kor, Jennifer Sanderson, Connie Hoff
- B. Approve Minutes from previous meeting: Jenn Straub motions, Sarah Swanson seconds
- C. Budget Report: Chealsea Woodford
 - a. Sharing last years budget, new budget has logo on corner
 - b. Great year for us and use funds for special projects we have budgeted for
 - c. Events vs fundraisers in income category
 - d. Balance sheet included for transparency
 - i. Checking account, 3 debit cards to use, with limited funds
 - ii. Savings accounts for special projects

D. School Reports

- a. RMS: Stacey Thompson
 - i. Science olympiad, Volleyball, soccer, cross country and competitive dance teams, Color Run excitement, Next Friday first rec night immediately after school until 5pm, Student council was announced, 32 members, First assembly for school was a gentlemen spoke about overcoming addiction
- b. KN: Connie Hoff
 - Bell choir practicing with Mrs. Hanson, Ms. Temple said Father Daughter dance was fun, Teacher volunteers helping with fun run labels, PE has ordered new soccer nets, thank you to PTO for revamping goals
- c. SC: Sarah Swanson
 - Off to a great start, all beginning of year assessments done and curriculum is moving, I-ready store to motivate for minutes and lessons (bucks and shopping), Accepting prizes, Students teacher in 3rd grade,

Next meeting: Nov 15, 2023

Representation from each grade level, communication and problem solving-leadership council, Standards based grading, joining grades 1 & 2

- d. LW: Emily McDonald
 - i. Preschool: Pumpkin patch coming up next month
 - ii. Kindergarten: made it to the 20th day of school, Into their curriculum now, starting 3rd module this week
 - 1st grade: Ag in the classroom, Thank you to ledgewood pto reps for stocking fridge
- E. Event/Committee Updates
 - a. Back to school event: Free ice cream, Most vendors showed and enjoyed
 - b. Father Daughter dance:
 - c. Fun Run: fundraiser AND event, Send addresses, free culvers over 4,000 mailers, Event (add in times), \$3,000 of colored powder Martin Exteriors, Color Run Shirt orders increase from last year
- F. Boo Bash: Planning stages, logistics, using a local mom with a party business (Party like a Rockstar), Trick or treating, dancing, businesses can enter pumpkin carving contest, costume contest
- G. Turkey Bingo: Potential chairs to help
- H. Spirit Wear: A lot of spirit wear, Paper order form, bulk order distributed straight to kids to save on shipping and before our next spirit day, inventory at RMS, tie-dye options and specific middle school design
- I. TSA: One conference dinner in fall and spring, on the first night. Planning has begun for teacher/staff appreciation week!
- J. Yearbook: Rep at each building, each rep has software, earn \$150 reimbursement for their classrooms
- K. Upcoming projects: Gaga pit at LW/SC by Eagle Scouts, SC library shelves or picnic tables, Picnic table at Kinn, Benches in courtyard at RMS and new mulch, talking to Brett and Dave, LW and SC benches (colorful for each door)-new to still talk to Keli and principals, Kinn goals posts, sanding and repainting, Ninja course at middle school, looking for approval from admin
- L. Adding another scholarship: Trying to decide what to focus that on, we already do service award, open to new ideas
- M. Questions/Comments/Discussion
- N. Adjournment @ 7:00

Next meeting: Nov 15, 2023